JANET BARRESI
TATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

S
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education

FROM: Janet C. Barresi
DATE: - June 26, 2014
SUBJECT: Request Approval of School Improvement Grants (SIG) 1003(g)

State Board approval is requested for Oklahoma’s School Improvement Grant (SIG) 1003(g) for
the proposed applicants. The applicants wete required to:

+ Conduct a needs assessment to analyze the needs of each Priority School identified in the
local education agency’s (LEA’s) application and select an intervention model for each
school. :

¢ Demonstrate that the LEA has the capacity to use school improvement grant funds to
provide adequate resources and related support to each Priority School identified in the
LEA’s application in order to implement fully and effectively the selected. intervention
model in each of those schools.

o Include a budget that provides sufficient funds to implement the selected intervention
model fully and effectively in each Priority School identified in the LEA’s application.

Per School Improvement section in Title I at 20 U.8.C. 6303 et seq, we submit the attached list
for State Board of Education approval,
io

Attaclunent

OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
2500 NORTH LINCOLN BOULEVARD, OKLAFHOMA CITY, OK 73105-4599
{405) 521-3301, FAX: (405) 521-6203
heepiffsdestare.ok.us




School Improvement Grant (SIG) Cohort 4
Recommendations to the Oklahoma State Board

The following schools are recommended to receive the 1003(g) School Improvement Grant:

+ Anadarko Public Schools-Mission Elementary School
+ Dover Public Schools-Dover High School
4 Maud Public Schools-Maud Elementary School

% Wanette Public Schools-Wanette Elementary School

Oklahoma State Department of Education June 2014
Office of School Turnaround
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